Braguna Small Hydero Project
a p.o Kunr Sub Tehsil Dharwala Distt Chamba

Village Khaln

Sr No. bn/hy/002

To,

Divisional Forest Officer,
Chamba Forest Division

Chamba H.P. 176310.

ur of Braguna Hydro Projects,
for the construction of
amba Forest

Subject: Diversion of 0.9854 hectare of forest land in favo

village Khalana P.O. Kunr Sub Tehsil Dharwala Distt. Chamba, H.P.
Braguna Small Hydel Project (1.50MW) HEP, WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF Ch
Division Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh ( Online Proposal No.FP/HP/HYD/44517/2020).

Ref. No. The Regional Officer Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change CGO
Complex, Shivalikkhand, Longwood Shimla, Himachal Pradesh- 171001.

Respected Sir,
This h as reference to letter dated 25/11/2021 on the subject cited above. In
this connection we have to submit as under:-

In response to your observations raised vide your letter under reference,
we have to submit the pointwise clarification as under:-

1) The techno-economic clearance certificate and implementation agreement is
attached and also uploaded in online part-1 govt of HP provide.

2) The elevation point of the transmission line is at Dharwala sub-station which is
mentioned in the techno economic clearance certificate attached and also
uploaded in online part 1.

3) The minimum unit of revenue dept. is karam which is equal to 1.42m. the
concerned officer cannot draw the line on therelatha less then 1.42m.

4) The plantation scheme for 1970 trees is attached at page no-

S) Should be removed by DFO.

6) The difference of the length of transmission line is corrected accordingly.

7) The records of all construction and meetings of FRC and Gram sabhais attached at
page no-

8) No small Hydro Project is commissioned and consideration in the area.

9) The project should not be aquatic life area and also N.O.C of fishri Department
inclosed here with and also uploaded in online part-1

Thankyou
—
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